
BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. 
Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 
Next Ordinance #01-24, Next Resolution #24-01, Next Agenda Bill #24-004 
Or Via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83366597529?pwd=N2hMTmh5eEZ4TGpJd2dpbFp0cnkvdz09 
Call-in Number: 253-215-8782 
Meeting ID: 833 6659 7529    Meeting Passcode: 863441 

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll call
3. Agenda Modifications
4. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations

a. Waste Connections Presentation

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are Encouraged to sign
up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting)

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor’s Report Burkett 

a. Committee Appointments:
• Parks & Community Services: Council members Green, Anderson, and Bender
• Development Services, Utilities & Transportation: Council members Arsanto, Bender

and Smith
• Admin/Finance/Public Safety: Council members Smith, Bergerson, and Burbank
b. Liaison Appointments:
• Citizens Advisory Commission: Council member Anderson
• Senior Citizens Advisory Commission: Council member Bergerson and Council

member Bender (alternate) 
• Economic Development: Council member Smith and Council member Arsanto

(alternate) 
• Pierce County Regional Council: Council member Green and Council member Burbank

(alternate) 
• Planning Commission: Council member Arsanto and Council member Smith (alternate)

2. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order

D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Bid Award – Bevlo Street Improvement Project
2. Engineering Services Proposal for Construction Management for Bevlo Street Improvement

Project
3. Bid Award – Foothills Trail Crossing at Main Street Project
4. Consultant Supplemental Agreement 1 for Construction Phase of the Foothills Trail Crossing at

Main Street Project
5. Approve Minutes of October 17, 2023, City Council Study Session
6. Approve Minutes of November 7, 2023, City Council Study Session

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 1



7. Approve Minutes of November 21, 2023 Special Study Session 
8. Claims and Payroll  

 
E. REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Public Hearing – Ordinance that Authorizes the City Council to impose and concurrently 
imposes a 0.1% sales tax. 

 
2. ORDINANCE 

a. ORD No. ___-24: Amending BMC 3.50.010 and 3.50.050 Related to Impact Fees for White 
River School District 

b. ORD No. ___-24: Authorizing the City Council to Impose and Concurrently Imposing a One-
Tenth of One Percent (0.1%) Sales and Use Tax 

 
3. RESOLUTIONS  

a. RES No. 24-___: Amending the City’s Taxes, Rates and Fees (Revision #1) 
b. RES No. 24-___: Amending Personnel Policy 6.06 Sick Leave 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

a. Adoption of the PRO’s Plan 
 
F. STAFF REPORTS 

1. City Administrator Update 
 
G. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes  
 

 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 5



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 6



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 7



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 8



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 9



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 10



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 11



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 12



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 13



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 14



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 15



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 16



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 17



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 18



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 19



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 20



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 21



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 22



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 23



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 24



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 25



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 26



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 27



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 28



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 29



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 30



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 31



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 32



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 33



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 34



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 35



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 36



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 37



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 38



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 39



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 40



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 41



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 42



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 43



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 44



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 45



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 46



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 47



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 48



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 49



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 50



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 51



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 52



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 53



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 54



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 55



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 56



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 57



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 58



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 59



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 60



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 61



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 62



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 63



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 64



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 65



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 66



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 67



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 68



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 69



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 70



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 71



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 72



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 73



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 74



CITY OF BUCKLEY

Payroll and Claims/Treasurer Checks - December 2023

January 9 , 2024 Council Meeting

FUND # FUND NAME AMOUNT ITEM

001 General Fund 466,792.38$             Payroll
290,596.46$             Claims/Treasurer Checks

003 GF Cumulative Reserve Claims/Treasurer Checks

004 Cemetery 31.52$                      Claims/Treasurer Checks

007 Police Equip. Maintenance Reserve Payroll
96,350.73$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

008 Railroad ROW 4,800.70$                 Payroll
292.71$                    Claims/Treasurer Checks

030 Fire Equipment & EMS Reserve 13,322.39$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

035 Park Construction 17,076.05$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

101 Street Operations 7,964.91$                 Payroll
11,800.37$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

102 Street Capital Improvement 180,381.88$             Claims/Treasurer Checks

103 Transportation Benefit District Claims/Treasurer Checks

105 EMS 56,182.82$               Payroll
22,141.94$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

109 Criminal Justice Payroll
Claims/Treasurer Checks

134 Fire Dept Facility Maint & Cap Imp 2,181.92$                 Claims/Treasurer Checks

136 Visitor Promotion 2,101.60$                 Claims/Treasurer Checks

202 Fire Station Construction Bond 350.00$                    Claims/Treasurer Checks

307 Capital Improvement 7,176.01$                 Claims/Treasurer Checks

308 Comp Plan Capital Improvements Payroll
23,989.46$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

401 Natural Gas Operations Claims/Treasurer Checks

402 Water Sewer Operations 122,449.11$             Payroll
101,939.89$             Claims/Treasurer Checks

403 Solid Waste Claims/Treasurer Checks

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 75



FUND # FUND NAME AMOUNT ITEM

405 Sewer Construction 14,092.34$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

406 Water Construction 115,952.79$             Claims/Treasurer Checks

407 Storm Drain Operation & Maint 27,236.17$               Payroll
18,765.38$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

408 Stormwater Construction 186,690.62$             Claims/Treasurer Checks

430 Utility Equipment Reserve 81,639.16$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

631 Municipal Court Trust Claims/Treasurer Checks

632 Custodial Activities 19,331.37$               Claims/Treasurer Checks

Total Payroll 685,426.09$             

Total Claims & Treasurer Checks 1,206,204.59$          

Date Approved by Council - Finance Director, Sandi Hines

Payroll = December- mid-month draw & end of month
Claims = December- all batches

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 76



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 77



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 78



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. REGULAR AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 79



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 80



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 81



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 82



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 83



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 84



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 85



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 86



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 87



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 88



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 89



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 90



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 91



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 92



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 93



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 94



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 95



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 96



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 97



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 98



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 99



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 100



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 101



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 102



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 103



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 104



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 105



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 106



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 107



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 108



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 109



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 110



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 111



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 112



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 113



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 114



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 115



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 116



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 117



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 118



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 119



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 120



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 121



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 122



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 123



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 124



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 125



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 126



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 127



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 128



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 129



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 130



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 131



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 132



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 133



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 134



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 135



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 136



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 137



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 138



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 139



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 140



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 141



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 142



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 143



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 144



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 145



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 146



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 147



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 148



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 149



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 150



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 151



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 152



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 153



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 154



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 155



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 156



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 157



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 158



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 159



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 160



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 161



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 162



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 163



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 164



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 165



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 166



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 167



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 168



City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 169



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

F. STAFF REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet - 2/13/2024 170


	City Council Agenda - 2-13-2024
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	Consent Agenda Item 1
	Consent Agenda Item 2
	Consent Agenda Item 3
	Consent Agenda Item 4
	Consent Agenda Item 5
	Consent Agenda Item 6
	Consent Agenda Item 7
	Consent Agenda Item 8
	Consent Agenda Item 9
	E. REGULAR AGENDA
	Regular Agenda Item 1
	Regular Agenda Item 2
	Regular Agenda Item 3
	Regular Agenda Item 4
	Regular Agenda Item 5
	Regular Agenda Item 6
	F. STAFF REPORTS



